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Painting 2019 Addendum #1 
             
 
TO:     Prospective Respondents and Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM:   The Village of Buffalo Grove Finance Department 
 
ISSUE DATE:  July 12, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM #1 
 
Note:  This Addendum is hereby declared a part of the original bid 

documents and in case of conflict, the provisions in the following 
Addendum shall govern. 

           
 
The following changes and clarifications shall be made to the bid Documents for Painting 
2019 
 
Q1. Does the Village want separate line items for paint and repair? 
 
A1. No, Exhibit B Schedule of Prices Item I. Painting/Drywall Repair Services – Lump Sum is 
meant to be an all-inclusive cost for both painting and repair services at the Police Department. 
  

I. Police Department Painting/Drywall Repair Services – Lump 

Sum 

Cost for painting/repair areas defined in Exhibit D.  

$____________________________________ 

 
 

 
PROSPECTIVE RESPONDENTS ARE TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF 
ADDENDUM #1.  PLEASE INCLUDE AND NOTE THIS ADDENDUM IN YOUR 
RESPONSE. 

 
 
RESPONDENT:          
 
 

SIGNED: _______________________________________ DATE:     
 
TITLE   : _______________________________________ 

 

Finance Department 
Fifty Raupp Blvd. 
Buffalo Grove, IL  60089-2198 
Phone 847-459-2525 
Fax 847-459-7906  
 

 


